

Cassidy Stewart

Housekeeping - Ruby Symons

Valparaiso, IN 46385

stewartcassidy12@gmail.com

+1(219) 2812440

Successful sales person and fast food restaurant for With 3 years experience. Maximize in customer service line doing cashier, stocking, taking orders, and maintaining garbage clean up.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Housekeeping

Ruby Symons - Hebron, IN

February 2019 to Present

Swept and vacuumed floors, hallways and stairwells.

Returned vacant rooms to occupant-ready status by deep cleaning, changing linens, restocking inventory and removing trash.

Provided detailed and timely cleaning services while working in fast-paced environment with multiple interruptions.

Completed cleaning tasks while spending majority of day walking, twisting, bending, pushing and kneeling to get job done.

Requested maintenance orders to fix non-working equipment and address any room damage.

Swept and damp-mopped private stairways and hallways.

Machine Operator

U.G.N - Valparaiso, IN

March 2023 to May 2023

Ran a machine and boxed the parts

Restaurant Crew Member

Subway - DeMotte, IN

June 2019 to September 2019

Took orders, prepared foods and processed payments in full-service establishment.

Washed and sanitized dishes after every use to protect customers.

Maximized customer satisfaction by quickly addressing and resolving complaints with food or service.

Worked with food service team members to handle every customer need and build brand loyalty.

Crew Member

Arby's - Hebron, IN

January 2019 to April 2019

Drove team success by completing jobs quickly and accurately.

Reacted calmly and efficiently in emergency situations, closely following protocols and maintaining productivity.

Handled escalated customer complaints to provide full resolutions and promote loyalty.

Brought in loads for sorting, storage or disposal according to quality categories.
Kept activities moving smoothly by coordinating schedules and personnel.
Upheld high standards of productivity and quality in all areas of operations.
Studied maps and changing weather conditions to design effective and safe routes for vessels.

Salesperson

Spencer's - Merrillville, IN

September 2012 to November 2012

Brought motivation and energy to sales floor, creating positive and fun atmosphere.
Answered questions about current promotions and resolved issues according to store policies.
Assisted customers by asking open-ended questions to understand needs and suggest suitable merchandise.
Expanded client bases and built loyalty by establishing great relationships and delivering exemplary customer service.
Maintained current store, product and promotional knowledge to drive consistent sales.
Maintained strong relationships with customers from introduction to closing.
Bagged, wrapped and packaged purchases according to customer needs.
Sparked social conversations with customers to provide friendly atmosphere and smooth shopping experience.
Welcomed customers, offered to help locate items and suggested merchandise without being intrusive or pushy.

Pool Attendant

Thorgren Tool & Molding - Valparaiso, IN

June 2012 to September 2012

Monitored behaviors for safety violations and took steps to prevent further violations.
Updated logs detailing weather conditions, treatments provided and incident information to keep management informed of activities.
Kept equipment in good working order with frequent inspections and minor repairs.
Logged timeframe chemical readings to keep pool water at safe levels and avoid potential for illness among patrons.
Reminded patrons to walk carefully and avoid running around or near pool edges to prevent falls.
Cleaned, brushed and vacuumed pool 2 times per day.
Kept watch over swimmers to ensure fast response when distress situations arose.

Child Caregiver

Calvary Church - Valparaiso, IN

April 2012 to June 2012

Secured indoor and outdoor premises to protect children under care.
Cleaned toys, play equipment, dishes and other surfaces to keep facility sanitary.
Enforced rules to teach manners and maintain safe environment.
Helped prepare meals, snacks and refreshments for children, accounting for individual dietary needs and restrictions.
Promoted good behaviors by using positive reinforcement methods.

Education

High School Diploma

Saint Gregory High School Hemet - Hemet, CA

September 2012

Skills

- Housekeeping
- Customer Service
- retail sales
- Cash Register
- Cleaning
- Retail sales
- Customer service
- Sales
- Restaurant experience
- Communication skills
- Warehouse experience
- Hospitality
- Food service

Certifications and Licenses

Driver's License

Additional Information

Skills

Communication

Utility to work under pressure

Self-motivation

Leadership

Teamwork

Creative

Quick learner

Able to build relationships

Flexible

Responsible

Adaptable (work in changing environment)

Loyal and Discreet (maintain confidentiality)

Organized